
Neidhardt, Amalia@DIR 

From: Shor, Glenn@D!R 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 10:54 AM 
To: Neidhardt, Amalia@D!R 
Cc: Smith, Steve C.@D!R 
Subject: RE: 2013 WCIRB Data for Class 9050- Hotels 

Yes, please reference the WCIRB as source. 

Please send me a copy of your draft version of Mel's report so I can check If it Is latest available. 

Thanks. 

From: Neidhardt, Amalia@DIR 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 10:04 AM 
To: Shor, Glenn@DIR 
Cc: Smith, Steve C.@DIR 
Subject: 2013 WCIRB Data for Class 9050- Hotels 

Good morning Glenn. Hope all is well with you. 
I want to double check that it is OK to use this WCIRB 2013 data and reference it on our Regulatory 
Package. 
Thank you again for your assistance with the Housekeeper's Statistical Data, we got Mei's Draft 
Report which will help tremendously to highlight the high number of injuries. 
The WCIRB data is not on included on that report, so I need to double check that it is OK to reference 
it and that I did not make any unintentional changes to the document. 
Thank you I 

·«File: 9050- Hotels 2013-0l.pdf » 

Amalia Neidhardt MPH, CIH, CSP 
Senior Safety Engineer 
OCISH Research & Standard Health Unit 
2424 Arden Way, Suite # 495. 
Sacramento, Ca. 95825 
(916) 263-1944 
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AnalyticsPortal This report is based solely on the data 
available on: Feb 10,2016,2:58 PM 

Class Detailed Distributions 
( 

Report VIew: Statewide Data 
lnsurer(s): 
Region: 
Claim Type: 
Polley Year: 2013 
Class: 9050- HOTELS 

Grouped By: None - None 
Industrial Sector: 
Distribution Report Type: Part of Body 
Report Level: 01 

Part of Body Number of 
Claims 

Paid 
Indemnity 

Paid 
Medical 

Total Paid 
Losses 

Incurred 
Indemnity 

Incurred 
Medical 

Total Incurred 
Losses 

12- Head- Brain 22 51,265 562,962 614,227 570,726 3,846,594 4,417,320 

13- Head- Ear(s) 11 682 8,420 9,102 25,668 49,910 75,578 

14- Head- Eye(s) 246 21,995 141,282 163,277 99,109 228,578 327,687 

19- Head - Facial Bones 12 3,587 19,836 23,423 13,032 39,483 52,515 

17- Head - Mouth 12 274 6,656 6,930 274 14,356 14,630 

10- Head- Multiple Head Injury 121 216,876 312,306 529,182 347,983 632,789 980,772 

15- Head- Nose 11 2,515 12,794 15,309 2,515 12,794 15,309 

11- Head- Skull 42 22,058 79,561 101,619 37,534 104,199 141,733 

18 - Head - Soft Tissue 127 77,925 226,787 304,712 112,007 298,299 410,306 

16- Head- Teeth 9 0 27,476 27,476 645 52,804 53,449 

NA- Invalid/Unknown/Not Applicable 11 1,020 30,472 31 ,492 57,274 77,913 135,187 

55- Lower Extremities- Ankle 343 595,109 965,963 1,561 ,072 1,208,070 2,065,231 3,273,301 

56~ Lower Extremities- Foot 180 207,387 290,537 497,924 365,820 573,160 938,980 

58 - Lower Extremities - Great Toe 17 1,699 10,738 12,437 1,699 10,738 12,437 

51 - Lower Extremities - Hip 
1 

)~ 

71 221,374 364,674 586,048 516,967 870,374 1,387,341 

53 - Lower Extremities - Knee 626 1,637,759 2,738,772 4,376,531 3,375,919 6,285,528 9,661,447 

54 - Lower Extremities - Lower Leg 175 103,136 274,166 377,302 216,686 503,037 719,723 

50- Lower Extremities - Multiple Lower 
Extremities 

64 159,227 198,020 357,247 325,075 551,908 876,983 

57- Lower Extremities- Toe 34 14,673 42,361 57,034 14,673 42,361 57,034 

52- Lower Extremities- Upper Leg 61 40,035 68,465 108,500 67,139 145,927 213,066 

91 - Multiple Body Parts - Body Systems 
and Multiple Body 

116 122,706 270,038 392,744 470,734 814,857 1,285,591 

65- Multiple Body Parts - Insufficient Info 
to Classify 

83 185,391 193,900 379,291 379,466 580,053 959,519 

90- Multiple Body Parts - Multiple Body 
Parts 

834 1,665,598 2,684,590 4,350,188 4,340,532 7,238,680 11,579,212 

66- Multiple Body Parts- No Physical 
Injury 

106 171,027 250,563 421,590 395,990 534,203 930,193 

22 - Neck - Disc 20 53,354 73,798 127,152 157,656 231,801 389,457 

20- Neck- Multiple Neck Injury 46 68,150 104,409 172,559 226,172 307,125 533,297 

25 -Neck- Soft Tissue 75 187,965 242,933 430,898 467,031 700,954 1,167,985 

23- Neck- Spinal Cord 5 13,671 7,627 21,298 13,671 15,229 28,900 

26- Neck- Trachea 4 8,220 1,967 10,187 9,504 8,750 18,254 

21 -Neck- Vertebrae 12 24,651 46,976 71,627 94,169 161,476 255,645 

61 -Trunk- Abdomen Including Groin 88 79,971 235,366 315,337 194,452 414,431 608,883 

62- Trunk- Buttocks 16 1,778 19,008 20,786 1,778 19,551 21,329 

44 -Trunk- Chest 100 64,832 135,581 200,413 129,410 266,306 395,716 

43 -Trunk- Disc 13 40,960 48,098 89,058 61,819 107,510 169,329 

49 -Trunk- Heart 7 24,923 5,269 30,192 35,923 31,269 67,192 
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This report is based solely on the dataAnalyticsPortal available on: Feb 10,2016, 3:00PM 

Class Detailed Distributions 
( 

"1 
Report View: Statewide Data 
lnsurer(s): 
Region: 
Claim Type: 
Policy Year: 2013 
Class: 9050 - HOTELS 

Grouped By: None - None 
Industrial Sector: 
Distribution Report Type: Nature of Injury 
Report Level: 01 

Nature of Injury Number of 
Claims 

Paid 
Indemnity 

Paid 
Medical 

Total Paid 
Losses 

Incurred 
Indemnity 

Incurred 
Medical 

Total Incurred 
Losses 

80- All Other Cumulative Injury, NOC 245 486,070 765,163 1,251,233 1,816,910 2,775,674 4,592,584 

71 -All Other Occupational Disease Injury, 
NOC 

10 1,736 13.797 15,533 23,568 43,737 67,305 

59- Atl Other Specific Injuries, NOC 955 1,834,656 2,532.412 4,367,068 3,333,864 5,203,148 8,537,012 

02- Amputation 1 0 2,130 2,130 0 2,130 2,130 

03 -Angina Pectoris 3 0 1,381 1,381 0 1,381 1,381 

54 - Asphyxiation 1 0 142 142 0 142 142 

04- Burn 86 12,387 38,187 50,574 15,837 47,686 63,523 

78- Carpal Tunnel Syndrome 20 96,150 163.473 259,623 240,904 453,104 694,008 

07 -Concussion 25 99,839 563,351 663,190 585,850 3,820,623 4.406,473 

73 -Contagious Disease 9 0 7,577 7,577 0 7,577 7,577 

10 -Contusion 1,030 1,147,555 2.247,028 3,394,583 2,541,391 4,840,069 7,381,460 

13 -Crushing 47 27,174 45,645 72,819 41,595 81,771 123,366 

68 - Dermatitis 76 10,105 39,767 49,872 15,177 49,258 64,435 

16 - Dislocation 31 179,372 274,391 453,763 373,304 773.486 1.146,790 

'60- Dust Disease, NOC 1 0 40 40 0 40 40 

19 - Electric Shock 9 0 8.755 8,755 0 8,755 8,755 

22- Enucleation 1 1,535 0 1,535 3,500 8,500 12,000 

25- Foreign Body 139 16,920 117,218 134,138 51,261 175,464 226,725 

28- Fracture 132 555,260 988,237 1,543.497 1,197,050 1,983,136 3,180,186 

31 -Hearing Loss or Impairment 2 0 2,408 2.408 0 2.408 2,408 

32- Heat Prostration 5 0 3,745 3,745 0 3,745 3,745 

34- Hernia 28 39,250 127,971 167,221 98,014 206,761 304,775 

36 - Infection 40 19,382 39,766 59,148 38,224 82,002 120,226 

37 - Inflammation 203 314,049 499,563 813,612 693,347 1,191,036 1,884,383 

40 - Laceration 550 244,173 716,668 960,841 364.454 934,097 1,298,551 

72 - Loss of Hearing 1 0 2,501 2,501 4,350 14,000 18,350 

69 - Mental Disorder 7 3,375 19,847 23,222 22,811 51,086 73,897 

77 - Mental Stress 87 111,070 118,211 229,281 310,855 440,704 751,559 

91 - Multiple Injuries Including Both Physical 
and Psychological 

44 97,628 112,470 210,098 289,073 473,229 762.302 

90- Multiple Physical Injuries Only 334 524,564 1,006,612 1,531,176 1.432,091 2,569,663 4,001,754 

41 - Myocardial Infarction 61 224.013 258,412 482,425 441,334 568,375 1,009,709 

01 - No Physical Injury 39 137,881 71,338 209,219 226,400 167,055 393,455 

66- Poisoning - Chemical 2 0 252 252 0 252 252 

42- Poisoning - General 10 0 3,113 3,113 0 3,113 3,113 

43- Puncture 384 13,083 258,140 271,223 35,587 334,273 369,860 

65- Respiratory Disorders 19 0 11,186 11,186 50 12,619 12,669 

146- Rupture 12 127.467 222.952 350.419 312,711 455,331 768,042 

( 
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This report is based solely on the data AnalyticsPortal available on: Feb 10,2016, 3:00PM 

Class Detailed Distributions 

Report View: Statewide Data 
lnsurer(s): 
Region: 
Claim Type: 
Policy Year: 2013 
Class: 9050- HOTELS 

Grouped By: None - None 
Industrial Sector: 
Distribution Report Type: Cause of Injury 
Report Level: 01 

Cause of Injury Number of 
Claims 

Paid 
Indemnity 

Paid 
Medical 

Total Paid 
Losses 

Incurred 
Indemnity 

Incurred 
Medical 

Total Incurred 
Losses 

82- Absorption, Ingestion or Inhalation, NOC 90 26,195 97,157 123,352 58,510 127,338 185,848 

01 - Burn or Scald - Chemicals 57 7,706 25,847 33,553 7,706 25,847 33,553 

09 -Burn or Scald - Contact With, NOC 32 1,323 37,466 38,789 1,323 37,467 38,790 

06 - Burn or Scald - Dusts, Gases, Fumes or 
Vapors 

17 0 7,054 7,054 12,630 27,019 39,649 

84 - Burn or Scald - Electrical Current 8 18,013 15,011 33,024 37,824 24,617 62,441 

04 - Burn or Scald - Fire or Flame 8 0 2,973 2,973 0 2,973 2,973 

02 - Burn or Scald - Hot Objects or 
Substances 

28 2,235 11 ,483 13,718 2,235 13,202 15,437 

05 ~ Burn or Scald ~ Steam or Hot Fluids 18 4,338 9,875 14,213 4,338 9,878 14,216 

03 ~Burn or Scald~ Temperature Extremes 2 0 176 176 0 176 176 

07 ~ Burn or Scald ~Welding Operations 1 5,001 304 5,305 5,001 1,000 6,001 

20 ~Caught in -Collapsing Materials (Slides 
of Earth) 

18 75 10,417 10,492 75 10,417 10,492 

10 - Caught in- Machine or Machinery 18 4,240 22,814 27,054 4,930 27,795 32,725 

12- Caught in -Object Handled 115 68,396 186,294 254,690 159,711 277,552 437,263 

13 - Caught In, Under or Between, NOC 93 91,477 155,139 246,616 136,357 202,598 338,955 

98- Cumulative, NOC 355 657,324 1,054,280 1,711,604 2,319,702 3,677,557 5,997,259 

15 - Cut or Puncture by- Broken Glass 91 28,905 93,643 122,548 53,776 144,340 198,116 

16 - Cut or Puncture by- Hand Tool, Utensils; 
Not Powered 

115 6,849 67,335 74,184 14,951 96,614 111,565 

17- Cut or Puncture by- Object Being Lifted 
or Handled 

212 91,000 192,301 283,301 94,166 210,998 305,164 

18- Cut or Puncture by- Powered Hand Tool, 
Appliance 

16 13,326 12,489 25,815 27,178 34,909 62,087 

19- Cut, Puncture, Scrape or Injured By, 
NOC 

246 39,452 207,316 246,768 76,410 295,477 371,887 

25- Fall- From Different Level (Elevation) 79 142,512 349,146 491,658 256,723 587,977 844,700 

26- Fall- From Ladder or Scaffolding 56 179,450 290,673 470,123 330,776 561,209 891,985 

27 ~ Fall - From Liquid or Grease Spills 214 456,690 776,472 1,233,162 982,231 1,592,751 2,574,982 

28- Fall- Into Openings 15 31,863 34,182 66,045 53,533 70,143 123,676 

32- Fall- On Ice or Snow 30 68,336 67,550 135,886 104,785 152,421 257,206 

29- Fall - On Same Level 482 842,136 1,473,798 2,315,934 1,795,939 3,129,784 4,925,723 

33- Fall - On Stairs 183 536,748 980,052 1,516,800 1,079,978 2,040,442 3,120,420 

31 - Fall, Slip or Trip Injury, NOC 470 1,094,725 1,838,613 2,933,338 2,093,331 3,862,620 5,955,951 

87- Foreign Matter (Body) in Eye(s) 118 2,470 48,331 50,801 2,470 48,331 50,801 

93- Gunshot 1 930 5,623 6,553 2,300 5,623 7,923 

91 -Mold 1 0 121 121 0 121 121 

45 - Motor Vehicle -Collision or Sideswipe 
with Another Vehicle 

12 49,139 43,843 92,982 96,491 91,670 188,161 

46 - Motor Vehicle- Collision with a Fixed 1 12,929 32,748 45,677 18,929 40,682 59,611 

( 
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This report is based solely on the data AnalyticsPortal available on: Feb 10, 2016, 3:00PM 

Class Detailed Distributions 

Report VIew: Statewide Data 
lnsurer(s): Grouped By: None- None 
Region: Industrial Sector: 
Claim Type: Distribution Report Type: Cause of Injury 
Polley Year: 2013 Report Level: 01 
Class: 9050- HOTELS 

Cause of Injury Number of 
Claims 

Paid 
Indemnity 

Paid 
Medical 

Total Paid 
Losses 

Incurred 
Indemnity 

Incurred 
Medical 

Total Incurred 
Losses 

67 - Struck or Stepped On - Sanding, 
Scraping, Cleaning Operation 

4 11 ,409 8,211 19,620 25,172 22,697 47,869 

68 -Struck or Stepped On - Stationary Object 333 354,591 725,135 1,079,726 794,630 1,332,895 2,127,525 

69- Struck or Stepped On - Stepping on 
Sharp Object 

26 32,965 68,019 100,984 43,608 97,760 141 ,368 

Overall 8,516 13,379,416 23,678,164 37,057,580 29,712,025 55,002,722 84,714,747 
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